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15" May 2008

Dear Julian,

Re: Proposed UNC Modification 0210
British Gas fully supports the implementation of this modification proposal.

Following changes to the Capacity / Commaodity charging arrangements, which will come
into effect on 1% of October 2008, Failure to Interrupt (FTI) charges and Interruptible Firm
Allowance (IFA) charges need to revised in order to ensure that they remain reflective and
appropriate.

Implementation of this proposal will ensure that an appropriate charging methodology is in
place after the 1% October changes, which will ensure that there is no inappropriate
discrimination between different market sectors and that charges and discounts to
interruptible sites remain cost reflective.

We also agree that the incorrect reference to Section 10.5.3 within UNC Transition
Document Part [IC 10.4.2 should be amended to refer to Section 10.4.3.

Yours sincerely,

Mitch Donnelly
Regulatory Manager
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